



## Venice Neighborhood Council

PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org Email: info@VeniceNC.org Phone: 310-421-8627

## Venice Arbor Committee (VAC) Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 Meeting Time: 1:00 PM Meeting Location: Zoom Contact: <u>isabelle.duvivier@venicenc.org</u>, sarahwauters123@gmail.com (Chair email)

Barry Campion	Present	Ira Koslow (ex-officio)	Present
Noel Johnston	Present		
Mark Ryavec	Present		
Isabelle Duvivier (Co-Chair)	Present		
Sarah Wauters (Co-Chair)	Present		
. Call to Order and Roll Call			

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

- 2. Approved Agenda as presented and amended moved by IS seconded SW
- 3. Approved Minutes from March 12, 2021 meeting as approved or amended. Moved by IS seconded by SW
- 4. Chair Report. Isabelle gave a report on April 1, 2021, Community Forest Advisory Committee meeting. (CFAC is a group that advises and liaises to the City of Los Angeles, Public Works).
- 5. Chair Report. Sarah Wauters gave a report on her review of the Pasadena Ordinance, Chapter 8.52 - CITY TREES AND TREE PROTECTION ORDINANCE. This city ordinance offers substantial ways to protect trees and numerous avenues for citizens to protect trees. SRW to do more research on the LA ordinances and possible changes.
- 6. PUBLIC COMMENT 1 minute on non-agendized items related to Venice Arbor Committee only. Mar Vista tree group from Trousdale / Westdale introduced and introduced their goals.
- 7. Items of Discussion:
  - a. A Venice community garden update was given by David King, head of Venice High School community garden. A Q & A session followed.
  - b. Discussion to formulate strategy surrounding protection of trees in LA during construction. Isabelle is working on several strategies for protection of trees with CFAC and will report back to us on the progress.
  - c. Discussion of how can the VAC become involved in upcoming VNC elections. VAC planned to submit questions regarding tree canopy and care of trees to the candidates during the EVNA presentation of candidates. Questions were submitted and candidates for LUPC answered one question.
  - d. Coeur d'Alene Tipu Trees Agreed to Table for next meeting.





## Venice Neighborhood Council

PO Box 550, Venice, CA 90294 / www.VeniceNC.org Email: info@VeniceNC.org Phone: 310-421-8627

- e. Covid-Era bulb outs on Abbot Kinney permanent for use of public and shade trees. We agreed to Table for next meeting and ask VNC Bd members about this possibility.
- f. Discussion of Isabelle Duvivier's proposal to write letter to Whole Foods regarding how to trim their trees and stop severe pruning resulting in small canopy. Mark Ryavec suggested that more might be gained by visiting the Whole Foods management at the store, getting acquainted with them and the landlord, and perhaps providing free/low cost advice regarding the trees.
- g. Private property restrictions discussed various strategies to limit private property removal of trees or enhance private property including enacting the Pasadena legislation or comparing the Pasadena legislation to the Los Angeles legislation. SRW to further research Pasadena Legislation and LA legislation.
- 8. COMMITTEE COMMENTS No Additional Comments by Committee Members on subject matters within the jurisdiction of the Verdant Arbor Committee but not on the Agenda.
- 9. ADJOURNED AT Approximately 2:30pm

PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS: The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Neighborhood Committee on any agenda item before the Neighborhood Committee jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Neighborhood Committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Neighborhood Committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Neighborhood Committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Neighborhood Committee is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period. Phoever, the issue raised by a member of an dourse of a meeting may be viewed at Beyond Baroque, 681 Venice Bivd; Venice Public Library, 501 S. Venice Bivd; and at our website by clicking on the following link: www.venicenc.org. or at the scheduled meeting. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System at www.lacity org/your: government-Information-Nubscribe-meetings-agendate-and-documentshinglinborhood. In addition, if you would like a cocy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please constat the VKC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our second the advertance.org. BSHILTY POLICY: THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT - 48 a covered entity under Title I of the Americans with Ibsabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, Null provide reascnable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other axuitary adis and/or services, may be provided upon